JUNE 19, 2024
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
ADDITIONAL MATERIAL/REVISIONS

REQUESTED ADDITIONS TO THE PACKET

ACTION ITEM REQUESTED BY PAGE

Add to ltem E. 6. Resolution No. 2024-26
¢ Aerial Map Administration 2

Add to Item E. 11. Resolution No. 2024-31
¢ Aerial Map Administration 3

Add to Item H. 7. Action/Approval - Special Use Permit to
Shane Morgan for Sheet Pile Storage

¢ Amendment Memo Administration 4



7 Resolution No. 2024-26
Twelve (12) Month Extension for Lease with State
of Alaska, Division of Forestry & Fire Protection
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Resolution No. 2024-31
Twelve (12) Month Extension for Lease
with Joel Caldwell
170 Granite Point Court
KPB Parcel ID: 04324012
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members

THROUGH: Terry Eubank, City Manager

THROUGH: Linda Mitchell, Planning Director

FROM: Brandon McElrea, Planning Technician

DATE: June 19, 2024

SUBJECT: Amendment to New Business Item No. 7, Special Use Permit to Shane
Morgan

Staff is requesting agenda item H.7 under New Business for a Special Use Permit to Shane
Morgan for Sheet Pile Storage, be removed from the consent agenda to amend the effective date
from July 3, 2024 to June 20, 2024. All other aspects of the project will remain the same.

Your consideration is appreciated.
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